

Non - Elected positions

Director(s) of Play : Simon Louie, with
Gary Trevean offering to assist.

Equipment :

Web Master : Syed Assad.

Other Business

1. Deadline for an Annual General Meeting under the constitution.

Current wording is: "The Club is to hold an AGM not later than 31 March each year."
Proposed wording is: "The Club is to hold an AGM at a time of its choosing".

Proposed Nathalie Tisserand
Seconded Peter Johnston **Carried unanimously**

2. Time control for long-time tournaments

After discussion where the meeting heard various viewpoints on the merits of various different long time controls, the following proposal was put to the members:

That one tournament per year (the Club Championship) should remain having a time control of *90 minutes plus 30 seconds per player*. The other long-time-control tournaments (all except Rapids and Lightning) should change to *60 minutes plus 30 seconds per player*.

Proposed Simon Louie
Seconded Gary Trevean **Carried.**

Close

The meeting closed at 7-40 pm.

Signed:

Henk Doel

Simon Louie

Gary Trevean


Nathalie Tisserand

Peter Johnston


Marco Sun

Brian Butler

 16/6/21
 16/6/21
 16/6/21

 16/6/2021

 16/6/21

 16/6/21

 16/6/21